RFA AMENDMENT




Date Amendment Issued:  December 22, 2003



RFA Closing Date:  February 02, 2004




RFA Closing Time:  10:00 AM (EST)

SUBJECT:   Amendment No. 01, RFA No. M-OP-GH-HSR-04-251

                      Access to Clinical and Community Maternal, Neonatal


          And Women’s Health Services “ACCESS”

Dear Prospective Applicant:

RFA No. M-OP-GH-HSR-04-251 is hereby amended for the following reasons:

1)  Provide Responses to Questions received from applicants;

2)  Delete Certifications “Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements” or "Restrictions on Lobbying";
3)  Add Standard Provision Regarding DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS and DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE; and
4)  Add Applicants to Attachment 4 “LIST OF APPLICANT’S WHO RESPONDED TO THE PRE-SOLICITATION NOTICE ISSUED ON DECEMBER 11, 2003.” 

Please direct any questions regarding this amendment by email to Spartridge@usaid.gov.






Sincerely,






Suzanne H. Partridge







Agreement Officer






M/OP/GH/HSR






U.S. Agency for International Development

NO EXTENSIONS WILL BE GRANTED TO THIS RFA.  CLOSING DATE REMAINS FEBRUARY 02, 2004, 10:00 A.M. EST.

A.  Questions received for the ACCESS RFA and answers thereto:
1)  Question:  In the Cost/Business Application Section (p. 38 section e.) if a sub-recipient has never received USAID funding in the past, do they need to submit copy of accounting manual as well as other policy manuals or does this only apply to the Applicant?

     Answer:  The primary applicant is required to submit a copy of its accounting manual as well as other policy manuals as required on page 38 section e. of the RFA.  However, the sub-recipient’s information should be available to USAID as needed.
2)  Question:  Under program approaches (p. 14) is says, “Commodity and logistics support” is considered a core set of activities. Do you expect ACCESS to fund commodities where they are not consistently available?
  
     Answer:  It is expected that some commodities and logistics support will be 
important for training or other related parts of ACCESS implementation activities.  But given limited core funding, the level of core support for this component should be balanced carefully with the other major program components.  On the other hand, some of the expected Mission-funded components of ACCESS could require and provide funds for additional logistics and commodities support.

3) Question:  What are the procedures for hand-delivering the proposal?

    Answer:  Please reference second paragraph on page 3 of the RFA.  “All applicants delivering applications contained in boxes through carriers other than UPS, FedEx, and the US Post Office will be required to complete a Freight Delivery Request Form and provide this form to the Ronald Reagan Building (RRB) ITC Loading Dock Manager 72 hours in advance of delivery (contact information is provided in the form).”    The form is attached to this amendment 01.
4)  Question:  We note an inconsistency in the definition of "substantial involvement"  between pages 28 and 64 of the RFA.  Which takes precedence?

     Answer:  Page 28 takes precedence.
5)  Question:  Under program approaches (p. 14) is says, “Commodity and logistics support” is considered a core set of activities. Do you expect ACCESS to fund commodities where they are not consistently available?

      Answer:  See response to question 2.

6)  Question:  “Population coverage” is used many times in the RFA, and can be understood to mean a number of things.  Would you please expand on your definition of this term?

     Answer:  One of the ultimate goals of the Agency is to support development and expanded use of proven health interventions that lead to significant public health impact, such as reduced mortality and morbidity.  There are clearly a number of existing and emerging interventions with potential to produce impact, but they have not always reached or been utilized by sufficient numbers of affected people in many countries to achieve that potential impact.   The emphasis on population coverage in ACCESS is to ensure that the key health interventions are made more widely available and effectively used by increased numbers of affected people.   It is expected that the larger the proportion of affected people (population coverage) who have access to and effectively use key interventions that prevent or reduce a particular problem, the greater the impact on morbidity and mortality.  

7) Question:  IR4 references improving the management of obstetric complications and 
sick newborns, focusing on basic essential obstetric care (EOC), post-abortion care (PAC) and basic services and referral links.  Is emergency obstetric care included in this?

       Answer:  Emergency obstetric care is included, but is less emphasized than the other components of the program.  
8) Question:  "Given the clear complementary of the ultimate objectives of ACCESS and IMMPACT, what are the views of USAID regarding IMMPACT's involvement in the current solicitation process? In particular, is it preferred that IMMPACT remain impartial to any specific submission in order that it may then work freely and effectively with which ever lead agency successfully secures the award?” 

       Answer:  It would not be appropriate for USAID to comment on the nature of participation of any specific agency or organization in establishing partnerships or relations with applicants in the procurement process.  
9) Question:  IR5 references the prevention and treatment of priority health problems 
of non-pregnant women of reproductive age, including but not limited to cervical cancer and repair of obstetrical fistula.  Would you please detail the extent to which USAID expects ACCESS to provide treatment for cervical cancer and obstetrical fistula?

        Answer:  Prevention of obstetrical fistula and cervical cancer will be more emphasized than treatment in the program, except for possibly small targets of opportunity for treatment.  Some Missions might wish to fund both preventive and treatment activities, for which ACCESS may respond.
10)  Question:  What is the distinction between behavior change and mass media and to 

what extent would ACCESS work on these under this project?

       Answer:  Increased knowledge and behavior change are viewed as key goals of ACCESS activities to achieve broadened coverage with key interventions leading to health impact.  Mass media is but one component of communications designed to affect knowledge and behavior.  It is dependent on the applicants' approach to determine the role of mass media in their implementation strategy. 

11) Question:  Can applications include/submit M&E illustrative indicators tables in 10-point font?

Answer:  Yes 10 point indicator tables are acceptable.
12) Question:  USAID has indicated a limit on publications. What are the defined 
publications? Peer-reviewed journal articles? Technical reports? Country reports? Does it include publishing to the web?

              Answer:    The limit on publications is not hard and fast, but relates to the objective of investing time and effort in producing, reviewing and disseminating only the most essential publications that best serve the objectives of the program and the goals of the Agency.  Journal articles, technical reports, country reports, and web use could be possible as they may demonstrate their relevance and cost effectiveness in serving the program’s goals.  Such planned publications activities and costs will be carefully reviewed as part of the annual work plan review process.  Specific guidance that has recently been established is as follows:
 
1.      All annual CA work plans will contain separate document and events management sections, including a clear strategy identifying target audiences and objectives. 
2.      Cognizant Technical Officers (CTOs) for each CA will review proposed documents and events with the respective SO team leader for approval 
3.      Core funded documents will be limited to essential documents.  Essential documents fall in one or more of the following categories: 
a.      articles in peer-review journals; 
b.      manuals and “kits” for direct use in the field (often partially mission funded); 
c.      country reports funded by Mission field support per contractual obligations 
d.      short informational and technical briefs on technical leadership and advances in the field 
e.      contractually mandated administrative reports 
13)  Question:  Does the cost limit on publications include dissemination costs and 

LOE required for writing, editing, and reviewing content?

       Answer:  See response to Question 14.
14) Question:  What are the requirements in terms of co-location? 
       Answer:  If “co-location” refers to the location of key applicant partner organizations on the same site, USAID would leave it to the applicants to demonstrate how location together or apart would best serve their collaboration and plan for program implementation.

15)  Question:  What are the scenarios for the field funded implementations? 
        Answer:  About two-thirds of the total funding level is expected to come from Mission resources.  As in other USAID programs, the applicants will need to plan with Mission staff the scenarios for country implementation.

16)  Question:  Under the key personnel section, do you only want the key personnel 
listed or the whole personnel structure identified?
        Answer:  Listing of key personnel is required, but outlining the overall personnel structure and the links with the key personnel would potentially clarify the applicants’ organizational capability and planning approach to program implementation.  

17)   Question:  An extension is requested on RFA No. M-OP-GH-HSR-04-251, “Access to clinical and Community Maternal, Neonatal and Women’s Health Services.”  
 
         Answer:  USAID will NOT grant an extension on this RFA.
18)  Question:  We request a list of prospective bidders for this solicitation be provided so that we will be able to contact co-bidders or subcontractors as appropriate.

        Answer:  This amendment 01 is adding additional Applicant’s in Attachment 4 who responded to the.
19)  Question:  We request that you indicate the name of the incumbent contractor and the amount of the original contract award for the base period plus any applicable option years.

        Answer:  The incumbent recipient is JHPIEGO Corporation.  The original Cooperative Agreement award granted $59,576,198. for a five (5) year period.   

20)   Question:  What will be the geographies of interest for this LWA award?  

        Answer:  The scope of the award is potentially worldwide: all regions could be considered in selecting priority countries.  In general, the focus should be on areas with the greatest burden and severity of disease and with potential interest and capability to collaborate effectively with the program
21)   Question:  Can you refer to the regulation source document that describes the implication of the NAICS code 541990?

         Answer:  Please refer to website:  www.census.gov/epdc/www/naicstab.htm 
B.  Delete  Certifications “Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements” or "Restrictions on Lobbying
Agreement Officers may no longer require applicants for federal assistance to provide the certifications "Certification Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements” or "Restrictions on Lobbying" mandated by ADS 303.5.8.   Therefore, please delete these certifications from the RFA.

C.  Add Standard Provision Regarding DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS and DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
Agreement Officers must include the below Standard Provisions in all new assistance awards.  These provisions are new Mandatory Standard Provisions for grants and cooperative agreements to U.S. Nongovernmental Organizations, and replace the current Mandatory Standard Provision for Non-U.S. Nongovernmental Organizations “Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters.”   Please add the following to the Standard Provisions in the RFA:


DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (xxxx 200x)

(1)
The recipient agrees to notify the Agreement Officer immediately upon learning that it or any of its principals:


(a)
Are presently excluded or disqualified from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;


(b)
Have been convicted within the preceding three-years period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice; commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility;


(c)
Are presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b); and


(d)
Have had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default within the preceding three years.

(2)
The recipient agrees that, unless authorized by the Agreement Officer, it will not knowingly enter into any subagreements or contracts under this grant with a person or entity that is included on the Excluded Parties List System (http://epls.arnet.gov).  The recipient further agrees to include the following provision in any subagreements or contracts entered into under this award:

DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION (DECEMBER 2003)

The recipient/contractor certifies that neither it nor its principals is presently excluded or disqualified from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(3)
The policies and procedures applicable to debarment, suspension, and ineligibility under USAID-financed transactions are set forth in 22 CFR Part 208.


DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (xxxx 200x).

(1)
The recipient agrees that it will publish a drug-free workplace statement and provide a copy to each employee who will be engaged in the performance of any Federal award.  The statement must

(a)
Tell the employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace;

(b)
Specify the actions the recipient will take against employees for violating that prohibition; and 

(c) 
Let each employee know that, as a condition of employment under any award, he or she

(1) 
Must abide by the terms of the statement, and

(2)
Must notify you in writing if he or she is convicted for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace, and must do so no more than five calendar days after the conviction.

(2)
The recipient agrees that it will establish an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about

(a)
The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(b)
Your policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(c)
Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and

(d)
The penalties that you may impose upon them for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.  

(3)
Without the Agreement Officer’s expressed written approval, the policy statement and program must be in place as soon as possible, no later than the 30 days after the effective date of this award, or the completion date of this award, whichever occurs first.  

(4)
The recipient agrees to immediately notify the Agreement Officer if an employee is convicted of a drug violation in the workplace.  The notification must be in writing, identify the employee’s position title, the number of each award on which the employee worked. The notification must be sent to the Agreement Officer within ten calendar days after the recipient learns of the conviction.

(5)
Within 30 calendar days of learning about an employee’s conviction, the recipient must either 

(a)
Take appropriate personnel action against the employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), as amended, or

(b)
Require the employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for these purposes by a Federal, State or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

(6) 
The policies and procedures applicable to violations of these requirements are set forth in 22 CFR Part 210.

D.
 Add the following to ATTACHMENT 4 of RFA 

 
 Solicitation  No. M-OP-GH-HSR-04-251:

“ADDITIONAL LIST OF APPLICANT’S WHO RESPONDED TO THE ACCESS RFA
(Note:  This additional list is provided to allow other interested parties to explore potential partnering opportunities)  

Susan H. Dugan-Konka




Sponsored Projects Manager 




The Johns Hopkins University

Center for Communication Programs

111 Market Place, Suite 310

Baltimore, MD 21202

Phone:  410-659-6224

Fax:  410-659-6266

Email:  sdugan@jhuccp.org
Michael Gebremedhin

Program Development Associate

University Research Co., LLC

7200 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 600

Bethesda, MD 20814

Phone:  301-941-8527

Fax:  301-941-8427

Email:  mgebremedhin@urc-chs.com 

Elizabeth C. Kizzier

Technical Development Officer

Maternal & Neonatal Health Program

JHPIEGO – an affiliate of Johns Hopkins University

1615 Thames Street

Baltimore, MD 21231

Phone:  410-537-1863

Fax:  410-537-1479

Email:  ekizzier@jhpiego.net
Judiann McNulty 

Director of Health Programs

Mercy Corps

3015 SW First Avenue

Portland, OR 97201

Phone:  503-796-6800

Henri Migala

Director, International Health Programs

International Relief Teams (IRT)

3547 Camino Del Rio S. Ste C

San Diego, CA 92108

Phone:  619-284-7979

Fax:  619-284-7938

Email:  hmigala@IRTeams.org
Jasna Keys

International Relief and Development, Inc.

1621 N. Kent St., Suite 400

Arlington, VA 22209

Phone:  703-248-0194

Fax:  703-248-0194

Email:  jkeys@ird-dc.org
Megan Williams

Project Coordinator

International Division

John Snow, Inc.

44 Farnsworth Street

Boston, MA 02210-1211

Phone:  617-482-9485 Ext 452

Fax:  617-482-0617

Wally Carlo, M.D.

Edwin M. Dixon Professor of Pediatrics

Director, Division of Neonatology

University of Alabama at Birmingham

525 New Hillman Building

619 19th Street South

Birmingham, AL 25249 

Phone:  205-934-4680

Fax: 205-934-3100

Email:  wcarlo@peds.uab.edu
Christina Kramer, MBA
Sr. Program Officer
PATH
1800 K Street, Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone:  202-822-0033, Ext 132
Fax:  202-457-1466

Email:  ckramer@path-dc.org
Carl Henn

Senior Technical Advisor, Public Health

Plan USA, 1730 N. Lynn St., # 600

Arlington, VA 22031

Phone:  703-807-1264 (Ext 108)

Fax:  703-807-1274

Primary Email:  hennc@childreach.org
Alternative Email:  cwhenn32003@yahoo.com”
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